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Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Boulevard
Juno Beach, FI. 33408-0420

Re: 110031-EG - Petition for approval of residential service dynamic price response pilot rate
by Florida Power & Light Company,

Dear Ms. Cano:

By this letter, the Commission staff requests that Florida Power & Light Company (FPL

or utility) provide responses to the following data requests.

1.

Please provide all assumptions and calculations used to derive the following:

a.) the proposed customer charge,

b.) the proposed base energy charge of $0.04023, and

c.) the proposed pilot adjustment credit of $0.00201 and pilot adjustment charge of $0.21821.

Will the proposed pilot program credits and charges be applied to the otherwise applicable RS
ECCR charge as shown on FPL’s current Billing Adjustment tariff, Sheet No. 8.030? If not,
please explain.

If as a result of customer responses the total amount of credits exceeds the total amount of

charges associated with the Pilot Rate, will FPL seek to recover any portion of the excess
credits? Please discuss.

Will the participants of the Pilot Rate program pay the applicable tariff charges for the
remainder of the cost recovery clauses (fuel, environmental, capacity, and storm damage)
such that there is no impact of the pilot program on the costs or revenues used to determine
any cost recovery clause factors? i

[&¥]
Please explain in detail as to why FPL is proposing to use the ECCR clause to administer the f;
Pilot Rate, as opposed to doing so through base rates. -
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Does FPL plan on adjusting the Pilot Rate charges annually? If yes, on what basis will FPL
adjust the Pilot Rate charges?
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Please file the original and five copies of the requested information by Friday, April 1,
2011, with Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk, 2540 Shumard Oak
Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida, 32399-0850. Please feel free to call me at (850) 413-6226 if
you have any questions.
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cc: Office of Commission Clerk
Division of Economic Regulation
Division of Regulatory Analysis
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